Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Rick Frieseke <rfrieseke@fecinc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 5:43 AM

To: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR; Trent Ott

Cc: Cory Katzban, P.E.

Subject: Re: Five Points Development (02-41-589558) Off-Site Material Management Plan
Request at R&R Excavating Site

Attachments: 5 Point MLK Fill Area.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Jane
Here is the figure outlining where the soils will be place on the R&R Excavating site.
Rick

On 6/14/2022 4:27 PM, Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR wrote:
Hi Trent and Rick,

My name is Jane Pfeiffer and | am the DNR Project Manager reviewing the off-site materials
management plan for the above-referenced site. Please send me a figure outlining where the soil will be
placed at the R&R Excavating Site with a description of the placement location. If possible, this
information should be presented by the end of this week to accommodate the requested expedited DNR
review of this submittal.

Thank you,
Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jane K. Pfeiffer

Hydrogeologist - Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (414) 435-8021

jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov

@dnr.wi.gov




Rick Frieseke

Friess Environmental Consulting
6635 N Sidney P1

414-228-9815 Office
414-731-9875 Mobile
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Site Diagram
R&R Excavating Site
Cedarburg, Wisconsin
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